Tina Lee

From: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net>

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 2:11 PM

To: Tina Lee; Richard Hicks

Subject: [EXTERNAL]FW: *warranty information* CSS 32432 WO 15019 VA049

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Rick and Tina,
Please see below for warranty info

Best,

Gabby Mascelli

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075
C:410-688-0142

From: Arbry Charlton <acharlton@mooreselectric.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 2:10 PM

To: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net>

Subject: RE: *warranty information* CSS 32432 WO 15019 VA049

|CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Hi Gabby,
Warranty is good for 18 months after installation.

Thank you,

Arbry Charlton

Customer Service Representative
800.789.7199 (24 Hour Commercial Service)
434.309.2483 (Direct Line)

888.722.2712 (Fax)
acharlton@mooreselectric.com
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From: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 1:40 PM

To: Arbry Charlton <acharlton@mooreselectric.com>
Subject: *warranty information* CSS 32432 WO 15019 VA049

Hi Arbry,
Can you please send us the warranty information for the new blower motor?
Thank you!

Best,

Gabby Mascelli

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-688-0142

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. You
may not disclose, copy or distribute the contents of this email as it is strictly prohibited.



